
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CNES FOI Team <foi@cne-siar.gov.uk> 
06 September 2018 16:21 

[EXTERNAL] Re: [Ticket#2018083027000275] On behalf of Dow Investments PLC 
[IWOV-westdbl.FID7762893] 

This message originated from outside your organisation 

Dear

Re: help desk request (ticket ref 2018083027000275) 

Thank you for your recent request submitted under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please see the information 
requested below. 

Council Care homes £854 (charge is minus FPC £174) 

Bethesda £459 (charges is minus FPNC £253) - last year's rate as new rates have not been agreed 

Biar Buidhe £457 (Charges is minus FPNC £253) - last year's rate as new rates have not been agreed 

Leverburgh £461 (charge is minus FPC £174) - last year's rate as new rates have not been agreed 

If you are dissatisfied with this response you can request the Comhairle to review this response to your request for information. You 
have 40 working days from the date of receipt of this response in which to lodge this request for review. A request for review must 
be processed in accordance with Part 1 of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002, must be in writing, describe your original 
request and explain why you are dissatisfied. An application for review should be sent to the Chief Executive, Comhairle nan Eilean 
Siar, Council Offices, Sandwick Road, Stornoway, Isle of Lewis HS1 2BW @cne-siar.gov.uk). A request for review lodged 
with the Chief Executive must be processed promptly and in any event within 20 working days of receipt. 

Should you remain dissatisfied after completion of the review process you may, within 6 months, apply to the Scottish Information 
Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 9DS, to establish whether your request for information 
has been processed in accordance with Part 1 of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002. You may also request an appeal 
through the Commissioner's online appeal service which is available 24/7 and offers requesters real time help and advice about their 
appeal - www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal Should you remain dissatisfied after the conclusion of an application to the Scottish 
Information Commissioner you have the right to appeal to the Court of Session on a point of law. 

Kind regards 

FOI Team 
Comhairle nan Eilean Siar¡ Sandwick Road ¡ Stornoway! Isle of Lewis¡ HS1 2BW 
Email: foi@cne-siar.gov.uk 
Web: http://www .. cne-siar.gov.uk 
Tel: 0845 600 70 90 (Extension 211222) 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please see attached letter which is also being issued by post. 

Yours faithfully 
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